
 

 

 

 

OFFICE OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

TO:  University of Dubuque Faculty and Staff 

FROM:  Office of Human Resources 

DATE:  Monday, May 9, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Updated 2022-2023 Holiday Schedule   

 

Dear University of Dubuque Community,  
 
Below is the updated holiday schedule for 2022-2023. 

 

Juneteenth Day    (Observed)    June 17, 2022 – Friday 

 

Fourth of July     (Observed)    July 1, 2022 – Friday  

 

Fourth of July           July 4, 2022 - Monday        

 

Labor Day                                  September 5, 2022- Monday    

    

Thanksgiving                             November 24, 2022- Thursday    

 

Day after Thanksgiving             November 25, 2022- Friday            

 

Christmas Eve     (Observed)    December 22, 2022- Thursday 

          

Christmas Day     (Observed)    December 23, 2022- Friday 

         

Christmas Day After  (Observed)    December 26, 2022- Monday 



       

New Year’s Eve     (Observed)    December 30, 2022- Friday  

     

New Year’s Day        (Observed)    January 2, 2023- Monday 

          

Presidents Day                           February 20, 2023- Monday   

 

Good Friday                               April 7, 2023- Friday  

 

Memorial Day                            May 29, 2023- Monday         
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